
L’ordre des adjectifs 
 
Any adjective can come immediately after a form of être: 
 

ex:  Marie est ________________. Ils sont ________________.   Nous sommes ________________. 
 
 

BUT . . .  when you have an adjective describing a noun such as « a nice girl » or « happy people , »  
adjectives are different in French than in English. 
 
Most French adjectives come . . . after the noun: 
 

a serious man . . . un  homme sérieux. happy girls. .  .  des filles heureuses 
  
a cool teacher. . .  un prof génial. I like smart boys. . .  J’aime les garçons intelligents. 

 
Some – very few – adjectives come before nouns, like in English.  The ones 
listed below are masculine, but all the forms come before. 
 

B  Beauty (beau /joli)   

A  Age  (nouveau/ vieux / jeune)  NOT âgé 

N  Numbers un, deux, trois, etc…. premier / deuxième, troisième, etc…     

G  Goodness/badness (bon / mauvais) 

S  Size   (grand / petit / & sometimes gros) 

        
Here are all the forms :     

     
beau belle beaux belles 
joli jolie jolis jolies 

jeune jeune jeunes jeunes 

vieux vieille vieux vieilles 
nouveau nouvelle nouveaux nouvelles 

bon bonne bons bonnes 
mauvais mauvaise mauvais mauvais 

grand grande grands grandes 

petit petite petits petites 

 


